20/02/2024, 16:46

BS-X01567-7323707904 / 20 BLUEBERRY CIR- Code, Permit & SA

[I[I 2 attachments (2 MB)
20 Blueberry - Heating.pdf; 20 Blueberry - Power Ventor.pdf;

From: Ginger MacHattie <gmachattie@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:34 PM

Subject: RE: BS-X01567-7323707904 / 20 BLUEBERRY CIR- Code, Permit & SA

http

You don't often get email from gmachattie@ellington-ct.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

| have attached two permits that are expired, but keep in mind that any residential permit over 9 years old is
considered closed.

There are no code violations in the building file, but you may want to check with the Planning Department.
As far as outstanding liens, fees, and special assessments, you should check with the Collector of Revenue.

Best,

Ginger MacHattie
Administrative Secretary Il
Ellington Building Department
860-870-3124

gmachattie@ellington-ct.gov

www.ellington-ct.gov/building
57 Main Street Ellington CT 06029
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